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Reid, Erin (J. Cobb, MP)

From: Ken.Rogers @ dubbo.nsw.gov.au

Sent: Tuesday, 25 July 2006 3:08 PM

To: nsw.redistribution @ aec.gov.au

Subject: Proposed abolition of the Federal seat of Gwyidir

Dear Sir /Madame.
May I introduce the Murray Darling Association

The Murray Darling Association is now the largest non-government
organisation within the Murray-Darling Basin (over 100 Local Government Councils
as members} with an interest in ensuring a sustainable future for the Basin‘s
natural rescurces. It is gelf-driven, with a management board from all sectors across
the Basin. It interacts with a wide range of local, state and Commonwealth
Government agencies community groups and private sector bodies, to achieve its
outcomes and facilitates this through its members.

At its meeting teoday the members of Region 10 of the Murray Darling
Association resolved that I as chairman lodge on their behalf a strenuous objection
to the proposed abolition of this important Federal seat The basis for objection are;

The new electorate of Parkes would become geographically so large with
sc many communities within it that true representation would be

impossible.

This loss of representation is unacceptable to the people of this wvast
region.

The accuracy of the population figures used by the commission are
guestionable.

The loss of a rural seat and subseguent loss of a vote in Canberra is
unacceptable, unjust and undemocratic.

The 10% variation rule cannot be justly relied upon because of the
animality between NSW and other States vis a vis Tasmania.

The Association requests transparency in the Commission's decision making process and
clear justification of decisions once made.

Thank you for the opportunity to make this submission.

Ken Rogers

Chairman Regiocn 10

Murray Darling Association,
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This e-mail, together with any attachments, is for the exclusive and confidential use
of the addressee(s). Any other distribution, use of, or reproduction without prior
written consent is strictly prohibited. Views expressed in this e-mail are those of
the individual, except where specifically stated otherwise. Dubbo City Council does
not warrant or guarantee this message to be free of errors, interference or wviruses.

This e-mail message has been scanned for viruses and cleared by: McAfee Command Line
Scanner ({(Ver 4.5}

The content of this e-mail message has been scanned and cleared by: MailMarshal
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